

LING MA(Aisha)

SUMMARY

Chinese language native speaker, translator, and tutor, who worked with Chinese language teaching programs of several universities. Studious, passional, independent during study and work. Full coordinate skills, teamwork spirit and strong ability to withstand pressure.

CERTIFICATION

- --TOEFL ITP
- --International Chinese Teacher Qualification Certificate

EXPERIENCE

2013 - 2015: Tutor, Arabic basic and tajwid of Quran in Masjid Sangpo Henan China.

2016 - Present: Chinese language Tutor, in language center Maulana Malik Ibrahim State Islamic University Malang. Teaching Chinese language speaking, writing, listening for public.

2017 - 2019: Chinese language translator, in Website Management Team at Maulana Malik Ibrahim State Islamic University Malang.
2018 - 2019: Chinese language translator, in the English content of website to Chinese language translate program team at Maulana Malik Ibrahim State Islamic University Malang.

Feb 2021 - May 2021: Chinese language Inter tutor in the department of Chinese language at Brawijaya University Malang.

June 2022 - Now: Chinese - Indonesian Inter translator at PT Mixue Malang.

August 1, 2022 – August 21, 2022: Chinese language learning trainer in the department of Chinese language at Brawijaya University Malang.









STUDENTS

EDUCATION

2005 - 2008: Linxia Foreign Language College.

2017 - 2021: Bachelor's degree, Maulana Malik Ibrahim State Islamic University Malang, Faculty of Humanities, Department of English Letters.

2022 - Now: Master's degree, Brawijaya University, Faculty of Cultural Studies, Department of Linguistics.

REFERENCE

1. Dr. SITI MASITOH, M.Hum: Supervisor of English literature Department of Maulana Malik Ibrahim State Islamic University Malang **Tel:** +62 81227573613

2. Dr. NUR ILA IFAWATI, M. Pd: Coordinator in University Language Center of Maulana Malik Ibrahim State Islamic University Malang **Tel:** +62 82333867615

3. Yang Nadia Miranti, S. Hum., M. Pd: Referrer in Brawijaya University **Tel:** +62 81231265353







